
  
 
 

G. BATISTA ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION 
3806 Davie Blvd. | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Office: 954.434.2053 | Fax: 954.434.2056 
www.askgbatista.com 

December 13, 2022 
 
City of Margate – Building Department 
5790 Margate Boulevard 
Margate, FL 33063 
 
Subject Property: 7867 Golf Circle Drive, Margate, FL 33063  
Folio ID: 4841 35 A2 0010 TO 4841 35 A2 0360  
 
Project Description:  40/10-year Recertification1380 
 
 
 
To Building Official: 
 
As requested, let this letter serve as certification that the above-mentioned building is in satisfactory 
conditions (electrical and structural) pursuant to the requirements of the 40-year recertification 
which is attached. 
 
The building is structurally and electrically safe for its use and present 
occupancy. 
 
If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 
Greg Batista, PE, CGC 
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